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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Jackson MU (SPF); Siti Haira BATRA (SPF)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Request

Importance: High

Dear Sirs, 

  

              May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 2 vehicles below on an urgent 

basis, please. 

  

  

a)      Case IAFP-IB-20191120 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBQ2458L (TP/IP/71957/2019) 

b)       Case IAFP-IB-20191120 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SDX35B (TP/IP/71957/2019) 

  

On 19 November 2019 (Tuesday) sometime before 8.41 p.m, the motorcycle; FBQ2458L was proceeding 

straight along East Coast Road towards the direction of Fort Road on green light only. Upon reaching the 

signalised cross junction of East Coast Road by Still Road South while the motorcycle was still proceeding 

straight on green light only, the motor car; SDX35B abruptly made a discretionary right turn on green 

light only. As such, the frontal portion of the motorcycle collided into the left rear portion of the motor 

car. Due to the accident, the rider sustained serious injury and was conveyed to the hospital by the 

ambulance. Morning panel directions were given to proceed for a thorough mechanical inspection on 

both vehicles. 

  

Vehicles to be inspected:     FBQ2458L - Rider (Injured Party)  

                                                                        SDX35B - Driver (Accused) 

                                                   

IO In-Charge: SIO Jackson Mu 

  

   

2.           These request has been approved by my management. 

  

3.           Thank you Sirs. 

  

  

cc:          SIO Jackson, fyip 

 
Best regards, 

 

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss) 

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team 

Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force 

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352 
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please 
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 


